Webmineral Advertiser

Dave Barthelmy

From: John Betts [jhbnyc@attglobal.net]
Sent: Tuesday, December 26, 2006 11:06 AM
To: john@johnbetts-fineminerals.com
Subject: Tourmaline on Albite from Paprok

My weekly postings of new mineral specimens have just been put online. Per your request,
this is your special advance notice of new minerals added to my web site.

Two pages of new listing were posted at: http://www.johnbetts-—
fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm
http://www.johnbetts—-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm

OR

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlist.htm">New
Listings Under $150</A>

<A HREF=" http://www.johnbetts-fineminerals.com/jhbnyc/newlistl.htm">New
Listings $150-1500</A>

HIGHLIGHTS OF THIS WEEK'S NEW MINERAL LISTINGS:

— Microcline var. Amazonite from Mineral Hill, Pennsylvania

— Kutnohorite and Aragonite from Levane, Italy

- Gypsum var. Selenite from Lockport, New York

— Sillimanite var. Fibrolite from Wilmington, Delaware

— Sillimanite var. Fibrolite from Keene, New Hampshire

— Dolomite from Lengenbach Quarry, Binntal, Switzerland

— Anorthite var. Bytownite (1.44 carat faceted stone with rough) from Plush, Oregon
- Bixbyite* on Topaz from Topaz Mountain, Utah

— Barite from Cavnic (Kapnik), Romania

- Quartz var. Rose Quartz Crystals from Rose Quartz Locality, Maine
- Ettringite from N'Chwaning II Mine, South Africa

— Vanadinite var. Endlichite from Ahumada Mine, Mexico

— Fluorapophyllite from Pashan Hill Quarry, India

— Fluorite from Dalnegorsk, Russia

- Grossular Garnet from Jeffrey Quarry, Canada

— Silver in Calcite from Andres del Rio District, Mexico

— Calcite on Calcite from Henyan, China

- Rutile from Graves Mountain, Georgia

— Spodumene var. Kunzite from Nuristan, Afghanistan

- Barite on Fluorite from Mina Emilio, Spain

— Elbaite Tourmaline on Albite from Paprok, Afghanistan

- Quartz var. Condor Agate from San Rafael District, Argentina Plus many, many more...

John Betts

215 West 98 Street, No 2F

NY, NY 10025

www. johnbetts-fineminerals.com
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This email is sent to addresses that request notification

from John Betts - Fine Minerals

To discontinue notification send an email requesting removal to
jhbnyc@attglobal.net
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End Message 1



